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From:

To:

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Importance:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Christopher Tickner; Brian Aglukark (aglukark@nunavut.ca); Info at NIRB
"NWB Karén Kharatyan" (k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.orq); Erik Skiby (eskiby@nunavutwaterboard.or

Robin Ikkutisluk (licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org)

FW: 120725 2BE-WHL---- Tiktaliik Gold Corp. Whale Project New Type "B" Kivalliq Region
Friday, August 24, 2012 10:20:00 AM

120725 2BE-WHL---- New notice-OLAE.pdf

120725 2BE-WHL---- New notice-OLAS.pdf

120725 2BE-WHL---- notice local-OLAE.pdf

120725 2BE-WHL---- Distribution Review-OLAE.pdf

High

Good day NPC and NIRB, on August 24, 2012 the attached was provided to both NPC and NIRB for

screening and conformity. Our deadline for comments is August 25t (tomorrow). Our office
would appreciate a response from both NPC and NIRB as soon as possible in order to take the file

to our Board.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

From: Licensing Administrator

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 10:17 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: FW: 120725 2BE-WHL---- Tiktaliik Gold Corp. Whale Project New Type "B" Kivalliqg Region

Robin Ikkutisluk

Licence Administrator Assistant
Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Tel: (867) 360-6338 Ext: 28
Fax: (867) 360-6369

e-mail: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org

From: Licensing Administrator
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 9:58 AM
To: 'jamieson16@gmail.com’

Cc: Robin Ikkutisluk (licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Subject: 120725 2BE-WHL---- Tiktaliik Gold Corp. Whale Project New Type "B" Kivalliq Region

TO ALL PARTIES
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF NEW APPLICATION
Tiktaliik Gold Corp.

Pursuant to Section 55(1) of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights
Tribunal Act (“Act”), notice is given that Tiktaliik Gold Corp. filed an application for
a new water license to the Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) to use water or deposit of
waste into water for the following project:

File #: 2BE-WHL----
Project: Whale Project
Location: NW Latitude: 62°22°30”N; Longitude: 94°0°0”W

NE Latitude: 62°22°30”N; Longitude: 93°14°0"W
SE Latitude: 62°4’15”N; Longitude: 93°14°0”"W
SW Latitude: 62°4’15”N; Longitude: 94°0°0”W
Purpose: Exploration
Type: “B”

Interested persons are invited to make representations on or before August 25, 2012
to:

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119, Gjoa Haven, Nunavut X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338; Fax: (867) 360-6369;

E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Copies of all application documents may be obtained by affected parties, free of
charge, through the internet on our ftp site at the following link:

ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-
%20Exploration/ Username public and password registry

or by contacting:
David Jamieson, Tiktaliik Gold Corp.
Phone: (705) 750-5568
E-mail: jamieson16@gmail.com

Failure to respond to this Notice of Application within the specified period shall

result in the loss of the right to be compensated, pursuant to Sections 58 to 61 of the
Act.

Current date July 25, 2012
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P.O.Box 119

GJoA HAVEN, NU XO0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

022 ALaMC bALMY

NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD

OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

File No: 2BE-WHL----

July 25, 2012

To: Local Organizations — Request to Post Notices

The Nunavut Water Board requests that you post on a bulletin board, until August 25, 2012, the
attached notices (in English and Inuktitut), where they can be viewed by the public. The attached
letter is for your information only and does not require posting.

Your time and effort is greatly appreciated.
Sincerely,
Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Cc:

Hamlet of Arviat

(867) 857-2519

KIA (867) 857-4911
HTO (867) 857-2488
Northern Store (867) 857-2925 or 2679
Padlei Co-op (867) 857-2762

Hamlet of Rankin Inlet
KIA

HTO

Northern Store
Kissarvik Co-op
Hamlet of Chesterfield
KIA

HTO

Northern Store
Pitsiulak Co-op
Hamlet of Whale Cove
KIA

HTO

Issaluk Co-op

Hamlet of Baker Lake
KIA

HTO

Northern Store
Sanavik Co-op

(867) 645-2146
(867) 645-2348
(867) 645-4861
(867) 645-2082
(867) 645-2280
(867) 898-9108
(867) 898-9161
(867) 898-9079
(867) 898-9160
(867) 898-9056
(867) 896-9109
(867) 896-9127
(867) 896-9143
(867) 896-9087
(867) 793-2509
(867) 793-2126
(867) 793-2034
(867) 793-2565
(867) 793-2711
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P.O.Box 119 0a>¢ ALcnr® bNLMYT

GJoa HAVEN, NU XO0B 1J0 NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
TEL: (867) 360-6338 NUNAVUT WATER BOARD

Fax: (867) 360-6369 OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

File No: 2BE-WHL----
July 25, 2012

David Jamieson, V.P.

Tiktaliik Gold Corp.

555 Maniece Avenue
Peterborough, ON K9J 6X9
E-mail : jamieson16@gmail.com

Subject: Tiktaliik Gold Corp. — Whale Project — New Water Licence — Type “B”

Dear Mr. Jamieson:

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt, on July 05, 2012, of a new application
for a Type “B” water license for water use and waste disposal associated with activities in the
Kivalliq region of Nunavut. The application consists of the following documents:

- Cover Letter dated July 5", 2012

- General Water Licence Application

- Exploration Remote Camp Supplementary Questionnaire

- Description of Undertaking English and Inuktitut

- Certificate of incorporation October 21, 2011

- Maps

- Spill Contingency Plan
The application can be obtained from our ftp site under PRUC with Username: public, Password:
registry.

The NWB undertook a preliminary review of your application and concluded that it meets the
requirements of section 48(1) of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act
(“Act”). However, the NWB retains the right to request additional information and studies pursuant
to sections 48(2) of the Act or to issue guidelines for the provision of information pursuant to section
48(3) of the Act. A NWB Technical Advisor may be in touch with you to clarify any technical
details related to your application.

In accordance with S.11.5.10 of the Agreement Between the Inuit of the Nunavut Settlement Area
and Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada (“NLCA”), prior to the application being fully
processed by the NWB the project proposal shall be reviewed by the Nunavut Planning Commission
(“NPC”), to determine whether the project proposal is in conformity with an approved land use plan.
By copy of this letter, the NWB requests the NPC provide its determination and recommendations to







the NWB pursuant to Sections 13.4.2 through 13.4.5 of the NLCA, or written confirmation that the
project proposal falls outside the boundaries of an approved land use plan. Also, by copy of this
letter to the Nunavut Impact Review Board (“NIRB”), the NWB requests that if the project proposal
requires screening, the NIRB provide the NWB with a determination pursuant to Section 13.5.1 of
the NLCA. If the project is exempt from screening pursuant to Schedule 12-1 of the NLCA, the
NWB requests written confirmation from the NIRB that the project proposal is in fact exempt from
screening.

To ensure this application is dealt with in a timely fashion, the NWB forwards notice of all
documentation to regulators and council of the municipality(ies) most affected by the project,
inviting interested parties to make representation directly to the NWB_within 30 days from the date
of this letter. The NWB may provide additional procedural instructions once the application has
been reviewed by interested parties.

Subject to Sections 12.10.2 and 13.5.5 of the NLCA, where a review is required pursuant to Article
12, the NWB shall not approve any water application that forms part of that review until Article 12
has been complied with.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Enclosure:  Notice of Application
Cc:  NPC Conformity

NIRB
Distribution List — Kivallig
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The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt, on July 05, 2012, of a new
application for a Type “B” water license for water use and waste disposal associated with
activities in the Kivallig region of Nunavut. The application consists of the following
documents:

- Cover Letter dated July 5, 2012

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
The application can be obtained from our ftp site under PRUC with Username: public,
Password: registry.
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-

%20Exploration/2BE-WHL----%20Tiktaliik/

The NWB undertook a preliminary review of your application and concluded that it meets the
requirements of section 48(1) of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal
Act (“Act™). However, the NWB retains the right to request additional information and

studies pursuant to sections 48(2) of the Act or to issue guidelines for the provision of
information pursuant to section 48(3) of the Act. A NWB Technical Advisor may be in

touch with vou to clarify any technical details related to yvour application.

In accordance with S.11.5.10 of the Agreement Between the Inuit of the Nunavut Settlement
Area and Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada (“NLCA™), prior to the application
being fully processed by the NWB the project proposal shall be reviewed by the Nunavut
Planning Commission (*NPC™), to determine whether the project proposal is in conformity
with an approved land use plan. By copy of this letter, the NWB requests the NPC provide
its determination and recommendations to the NWB pursuant to Sections 13.4.2 through
13.4.5 of the NLCA, or written confirmation that the project proposal falls outside the
boundaries of an approved land use plan. Also, by copy of this letter to the Nunavut Impact
Review Board (“NIRB™), the NWB requests that if the project proposal requires screenin
the NIRB provide the NWB with a determination pursuant to Section 13.5.1 of the NLCA. If
the project is exempt from screening pursuant to Schedule 12-1 of the NLCA, the NWB
requests written confirmation from the NIRB that the project proposal is in fact exempt from
screening.

To ensure this application is dealt with in a timely fashion, the NWB forwards notice of all
documentation to regulators and council of the municipality(ies) most affected by the project
inviting interested parties to make representation directly to the NWB within 30 days from
the date of this letter. The NWB may provide additional procedural instructions once the
application has been reviewed by interested parties.

Subject to Sections 12.10.2 and 13.5.5 of the NLCA, where a review is required pursuant to
Acrticle 12, the NWB shall not approve any water application that forms part of that review
until Article 12 has been complied with.

Regards,
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Robin Ikkutisluk

Assistant Licence Administrator
Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Tel: (867) 360-6338 Ext: 28
Fax: (867) 360-6369

e-mail: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org
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